

**IMPORTANT
MONITORING
INFORMATION**

Sent Via Email
scott.caloss@mvisd.org

11/7/2025

163-908
2025-2026

Scott Caloss, Superintendent
Medina Valley ISD
8449 F M 471 S
Castroville, TX 78009

Subject: Notification of Correction of Noncompliance

Dear Scott Caloss:

The purpose of this correspondence is to notify the Medina Valley Independent School District (ISD) of the correction of noncompliance identified in the Cyclical Review.

Medina Valley ISD received notification of noncompliance in a letter dated 1/31/2025 listing the following areas of noncompliance:

- Evaluation: Prior Written Notice
34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) § 300.304(a); 34 CFR § 300.503
- Properly Constituted ARD: LEA and Parent Agreement
Texas Education Code (TEC) §29.005(b-1)(3); 19 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) § 89.1055(q)(3)
- IEP Development: Present Levels of Academic and Functional Performance
34 CFR § 300.320(a)(1)
- IEP Development: STAAR Alternate 2 Participation Form
34 CFR §300.320(a)(6)(ii); 19 TAC §89.1055 (b)(2)(i)
- IEP Development: Short-term Objectives
34 CFR §300.320(a)(2)(ii)
- IEP Development: Measurable Annual Goals
34 CFR §300.320 (a)(2)(i)

The corrective action plan addressed identified noncompliance. The local education agency (LEA) submitted documentation to the Texas Education Agency (TEA) demonstrating the noncompliance

Scott Caloss
Medina Valley Independent School District

has been corrected. Based on this evidence, the issue is considered resolved, and no further action is required at this time.

Sincerely,

Division of Monitoring, Review, and Support
Texas Education Agency



512-463-9414



reviewandsupport@tea.texas.gov



Cc:

Laura Garza, Special Education Director, Medina Valley ISD
Dr. Jeff Goldhorn, Executive Director, Region 20 Education Service Center (ESC)
Amy Strauch, Special Education Contact, Region 20 ESC
Ismael Rosales, Manager, Division of Monitoring, Review, and Support, TEA